Manav

From: Avadhoot Rane [avadhoot@mchi.net]

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 5:56 PM

To: president@mchi.net; secretary@mchi.net

Cc: zubinmehta@mchi.net; manav@mchi.net

Subject: Meeting with Additional Metropolitan Commissioner Hon'ble Mr. S V R Srinivas in MMRDA

on 18 may 2012

Ref. No.: MCHI/GEN/12-13/010
17 May 2012
Dear Sir,

Shri Nainesh Shah scheduled a meeting with Hon’ble Mr. S V R Srinivas (IAS), Addl Metropolitan
Commissioner of MMRDA

Details of the meeting as under ...

Agenda: About Rental Housing Scheme with ref to discussion with the Principle Secretary,
Housing of GoM

Date : 18th May 2012

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Chamber of Hon’ble Mr. S V R Srinivas (IAS), Addl Metropolitan Commissioner of
MMRDA

Kindly make it convenient to attend the meeting.

With Regards,

Avadhoot Rane

General Manager (Liaison)

DECN-CREDAT

Address : Maker Bhavan - II, 4th Floor, 18, V. Thackersey Marg, New Marine Lines, Mumbai 400020

Tel: (91) 22 42121421/40020351-55
Dir: (91) 22 42121445

Mob: (91) 9821778884

Fax: (91) 2242121411
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DISCLAIMER:-

This e-mail message may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. It should not be used by anyone who is not
the original intended recipient. If you have erroneously received this message, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. The
recipient acknowledges that '"Hubtown Limited.' is unable to exercise control or ensure or guarantee the integrity of/over the contents of
the information contained in e-mail transmissions and further acknowledges that any views expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender and no binding nature of the message shall be implied or assumed unless the sender does so expressly with due
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authority of 'Hubtown Limited.' Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects. Please be aware that the
entire content of this e-mail and replies to it may be monitored by the sender's company for quality assurance, policy compliance and/or
security purposes.



